
 

 

3 Washington Street 
Keene, NH  03431 

(603) 352-5440 
KeeneNH.gov 

 

 

Congregate Living & Social Services Licensing Board 
Tuesday, February 25, 2025, 6:00 PM 

Council Chambers, 2nd fl of City Hall, 3 Washington St. 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order:   Roll Call 
 

II. Voting for Chair & Vice Chair 
 

III. Minutes of Previous Meeting:   October 22, 2024 
 

IV. Unfinished Business: 
 
 

V. Applications: 
 

CLSS-2025-05: Applicant, Hilary Seifer, Executive Director for American House Keene, is 
requesting a Congregate Living & Social Services License for a Residential Care Facility, located 
at 197 Water St., and is in the Business Growth & Reuse District and as defined in Chapter 46, 
Article X of the Keene City Ordinances. 
 
CLSS-2025-07: Applicant, Gregg Burdett, Executive Director for Covenant Living of Keene, is 
requesting a Congregate Living & Social Services License for a Residential Care Facility, located 
at 100 Wyman Rd., and is in the Rural District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X of the 
Keene City Ordinances. 
 
CLSS-2025-08: Applicant, Amanda McSweeney, Executive Director for Keene Center Genesis 
Healthcare, is requesting a Congregate Living & Social Services License for a Residential Care 
Facility, located at 677 Court St., and is in the High Density District and as defined in Chapter 
46, Article X of the Keene City Ordinances 
 
CLSS-2025-09: Applicant, Michael Johnson, Executive Director for Langdon Place of Keene, is 
requesting a Congregate Living & Social Services License for a Residential Care Facility, located 
at 136 Arch St., and is in the Rural District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X of the Keene 
City Ordinances. 
 

I. New Business: 
 

2025 Meeting Calendar 
 

II. Non-Public Session: (if required) 
 

III. Adjournment: 



Page intentionally left blank



City of Keene 1 

New Hampshire 2 

 3 

 4 

CONGREGATE LIVING AND SOCIAL SERVICES LICENSING BOARD 5 

MEETING MINUTES 6 

 7 

Tuesday, October 22, 2024 6:00 PM Council Chambers, 

City Hall 

Members Present: 

Andrew Oram, Chair 

Medard Kopczynski, Vice Chair  

Jennifer Seher 

Tom Savastano 

 

Members Not Present: 

Alison Welsh 

Ashok Bahl, Alternate 

 

Staff Present: 

Rick Wood, Fire Marshal/Building Inspector 

 

 8 

I. Call to Order: Roll Call 9 

 10 

Chair Oram called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.  11 

 12 

II. Minutes of Previous Meeting: September 24, 2024 13 

 14 

A motion by Vice Chair Kopczynski to adopt the minutes of the September 24, 2024 meeting was 15 

duly seconded by Chair Oram and the motion carried unanimously.  16 

 17 

III. Unfinished Business: 18 

 19 

No unfinished business was presented.  20 

 21 

IV. Applications: 22 

A) Continued CLSS-2024-17: Applicant, Beth Daniels, Executive Director for 23 

Southwestern Community Services, is requesting a renewal Congregate 24 

Living & Social Services License for a homeless shelter, located at 139 25 

Roxbury St., and is in the High Density District and as defined in Chapter 46, 26 

Article X of the Keene City Ordinances. 27 

 28 

Chair Oram requested City staff comments. Rick Wood, Fire Marshal/Building Inspector, stated 29 

that all Code and Fire inspections were complete, and the application was complete. Vice Chair 30 

Kopczynski asked if there had been complaints lodged against the property. Mr. Wood said there 31 



CLSS Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 

October 22, 2024 

Page 2 of 10 
 

were none he was aware of, adding that he visited the site in July. Vice Chair Kopczynski noted 32 

that he likes to have these things on the record.  33 

 34 

Chair Oram welcomed the applicant, Beth Daniels, CEO of Southwestern Community Services, 35 

who said she had nothing new to add to the application.  36 

 37 

Chair Oram opened the floor to public comments, and hearing none, he closed the public hearing.  38 

 39 

Vice Chair Kopczynski said that from past experience, Southwestern Community Services are 40 

very good at communicating to the public, to the City, and to their neighbors. Hence why he 41 

wanted to ensure it was on the record that there were no complaints, noting that it is something 42 

the organization pays attention to. Vice Chair Kopczynski said he knew from years past that the 43 

facility had been well run, which is important. He asked if anything else had changed since the 44 

application was last reviewed. Ms. Daniels said that there had been some facility work including 45 

installation of a new ramp at the family shelter and new siding for curb appeal and to reinvest in 46 

the properties. Vice Chair Kopczynski said those were good things.  47 

 48 

The Board considered the three criteria for approving the application.  49 

 50 

The licensing board shall consider the following criteria when evaluating whether to approve, 51 

renew, or deny a congregate living and social services license application. 52 

 53 

Criteria 1: The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management 54 

plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life safety 55 

codes. 56 

 57 

Criteria 2: The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration 58 

that adversely affects the surrounding area. 59 

 60 

Criteria 3: The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic, 61 

pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions. 62 

 63 

Chair Oram said that the City staff report indicated that the three criteria for approving the 64 

application had been met. There were no objections from the Board. 65 

 66 

A motion by Vice Chair Kopczynski to approve application CLSS-2024-17 for the Southwestern 67 

Community Services homeless shelter at 139 Roxbury Street was duly seconded by Mr. 68 

Savastano. The motion carried unanimously.  69 

 70 

B) Continued CLSS-2024-18: Applicant, Beth Daniels, Executive Director for 71 

Southwestern Community Services, is requesting a renewal Congregate 72 

Living & Social Services License for a homeless shelter, located at 32 Water 73 



CLSS Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 

October 22, 2024 

Page 3 of 10 
 

St., and is in the Downtown Transition District and as defined in Chapter 46, 74 

Article X of the Keene City Ordinances. 75 

 76 

Chair Oram requested staff comments. Mr. Wood stated that all inspections were complete, and 77 

he was unaware of any outstanding issues. Having personally visited the facility, Mr. Wood found 78 

it to be clean and well kept. He checked the record and found no complaints against the property 79 

in the previous few years. Chair Oram said the application and summary documents appeared to 80 

be complete.  81 

 82 

Chair Oram welcomed the applicant, Beth Daniels, CEO of Southwestern Community Services, 83 

who said she had nothing new to add to the application.  84 

 85 

Chair Oram opened the floor to public comments, and hearing none, he closed the public hearing.  86 

 87 

Vice Chair Kopczynski noted that he was familiar with this site and changes made over time. He 88 

mentioned the neighbors: another congregate living facility, a private property owner, and a rental 89 

property that the Vice Chair said did not seem to be very well maintained or updated in a lot of 90 

ways. The Vice Chair referred to the rental property and asked Ms. Daniels if it had any less than 91 

desirable effects on Southwestern Community Services’ operations. Ms. Daniels replied that she 92 

had not heard any feedback from her staff related to that property other than ensuring that the 93 

fence is intact and ensuring that the property boundaries are very clearly visible so that everyone 94 

is aware. Vice Chair Kopczynski said that in years past, there had been fairly raucous parties, etc., 95 

at that rental property, which was why he was curious if there were any challenges. Ms. Daniels 96 

reiterated that she had not heard about anything from her staff. Vice Chair Kopczynski said to let 97 

the Board know if she does.  98 

 99 

The Board considered the three criteria for approving the application.  100 

 101 

The licensing board shall consider the following criteria when evaluating whether to approve, 102 

renew, or deny a congregate living and social services license application. 103 

 104 

Criteria 1: The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management 105 

plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life safety 106 

codes. 107 

 108 

Criteria 2: The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration 109 

that adversely affects the surrounding area. 110 

 111 

Criteria 3: The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic, 112 

pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions. 113 

 114 

Chair Oram said that the City staff report indicated that the three criteria for approving the 115 

application had been met. There were no objections from the Board. 116 



CLSS Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 

October 22, 2024 

Page 4 of 10 
 

A motion by Mr. Savastano to approve application CLSS-2024-18 for the Southwestern 117 

Community Services homeless shelter located at 32 Water Street was duly seconded by Vice 118 

Chair Kopczynski. The motion carried unanimously.  119 

 120 

C) CLSS-2024-20: Applicant, Rhoda Jurkowski, Property Manager for 121 

Monadnock Affordable Housing, is requesting a renewal Congregate Living 122 

& Social Services License for a lodging house, located at 86 Winter St., and is 123 

in the Downtown Transition District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X 124 

of the Keene City Ordinances. 125 

 126 

Chair Oram requested staff comments. Mr. Wood stated that the application was complete and 127 

there were no complaints against the property.  128 

 129 

Chair Oram welcomed the applicant, Rhoda Jurkowski, Property Manager for Keene Housing; 130 

this lodging house at 86 Winter Street is one of the properties she manages. She had nothing new 131 

to add to the application.  132 

 133 

Mr. Savastano stated that—as a neighbor—he personally really appreciated how the property was 134 

being managed compared to the past. He said that a few years prior, things were tough there, and 135 

changes Ms. Jurkowski implemented—such as moving the outdoor socializing space to the back 136 

of the property—had been very helpful to the neighborhood. So, Mr. Savastano thanked Ms. 137 

Jurkowski for her work. Ms. Jurkowski thanked Mr. Savastano for his comments.  138 

 139 

Vice Chair Kopczynski said he was very pleased to hear Mr. Savastano’s comments because this 140 

property had issues as recently as a few years ago, including challenges with the City property 141 

next door. So, the Vice Chair said kudos to Ms. Jurkowski.  142 

 143 

Chair Oram opened the floor to public comments, and hearing none, he closed the public hearing.  144 

 145 

Ms. Seher noted that she had known both Ms. Jurkowski and Ms. Daniels for a long time. As 146 

such, Ms. Seher noted that Ms. Jurkowski is one of her favorite people in terms of providing 147 

housing and adapting to people in a person-centered way. Ms. Seher emphasized that it can be 148 

hard in neighborhoods, and she appreciated Ms. Jurkowski’s responsiveness, attention to this 149 

property over the years, and what she had done for people.  150 

 151 

Vice Chair Kopczynski said that as these congregate living facilities are potentially constructed in 152 

neighborhoods, it is hugely important that any problem properties are improved and well-153 

managed. The Vice Chair said that then, those that are improved—like this Monadnock 154 

Affordable Housing property—become a guiding light for others.  155 

 156 

The Board considered the three criteria for approving the application.  157 

 158 



CLSS Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 

October 22, 2024 

Page 5 of 10 
 

The licensing board shall consider the following criteria when evaluating whether to approve, 159 

renew, or deny a congregate living and social services license application. 160 

 161 

Criteria 1: The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management 162 

plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life safety 163 

codes. 164 

 165 

Criteria 2: The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration 166 

that adversely affects the surrounding area. 167 

 168 

Criteria 3: The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic, 169 

pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions. 170 

 171 

Chair Oram said that the City staff report indicated that the three criteria for approving the 172 

application had been met. There were no objections from the Board. 173 

 174 

A motion by Ms. Seher to approve application CLSS-2024-20 for the Keene Housing lodging 175 

house located at 86 Winter Street was duly seconded by Vice Chair Kopczynski. The motion 176 

carried unanimously.  177 

 178 

D) CLSS-2024-21: Applicant, Peggy Winchester, Property Manager for Finch 179 

Capital, is requesting a renewal Congregate Living & Social Services License 180 

for a lodging house, located at 57 Winchester St., and is in the High Density 181 

District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X of the Keene City 182 

Ordinances. 183 

 184 

Chair Oram requested staff comments. Mr. Wood stated that this would be the first renewal for 185 

this property owner. He said there was only one complaint in the system for this property, but it 186 

was for the previous owner, and it was rectified within one day, so there was no problem.  187 

 188 

Chair Oram welcomed the applicant, Peggy Winchester, Property Manager for Finch Capital, who 189 

said she had nothing to add to the application, stating that she runs a pretty tight lodging house at 190 

57 Winchester Street.  191 

 192 

Vice Chair Kopczynski noted that in this process, it is important for the Board and City to receive 193 

feedback from applicants on how this process worked for them. Ms. Winchester said it was a 194 

smooth process and all required inspections were complete. She said their fire system was having 195 

some issues, so it was being rebuilt and would be completed the day after this meeting. Vice 196 

Chair Kopczynski said he had seen many iterations of uses of this property and different owners, 197 

noting that the prior owner brought it up to speed and completed the initial Congregate Living and 198 

Social Services License well. Now, the Vice Chair said that Ms. Winchester was managing the 199 

property very well compared to when he was originally involved with it. Vice Chair Kopczynski 200 

was pleased this had been an easy process for Ms. Winchester, noting that this is about ensuring 201 



CLSS Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 

October 22, 2024 

Page 6 of 10 
 

that properties are safe and well managed, so he congratulated Ms. Winchester. Ms. Winchester 202 

thanked the Vice Chair, noting that it is not always easy with 12 kids living there.  203 

 204 

Chair Oram opened the floor to public comments, and hearing none, he closed the public hearing.  205 

 206 

Vice Chair Kopczynski said he thought the application was well done and that the property was 207 

well maintained. He thought it was achieving the goals that the City set out for when this 208 

Ordinance was created, so he was pleased. He felt that the improvement to the property was 209 

dramatic.  210 

 211 

Chair Oram agreed, stating that he got the sense from the application that the house was being 212 

tightly managed, and he appreciated the context about the fire suppression issue that Ms. 213 

Winchester was handling immediately; it is the Board’s public duty to ensure these properties are 214 

safe. Ms. Winchester explained further that the fire system was working and would suppress a fire 215 

but was not correctly sending the daily check-in signal. Chair Oram appreciated the details 216 

indicating that it was being handled.  217 

 218 

Ms. Seher asked if/how Ms. Winchester was communicating with Keene State College campus 219 

safety. Ms. Winchester replied that she had not worked with campus security, but she had security 220 

measures in place at the lodging house (e.g., the doors lock automatically). She said that if 221 

anything happens, the residents have her phone number and call her immediately. They also have 222 

a group text, and the residents will report on each other if they are not doing things, like taking 223 

out the trash.  224 

 225 

The Board considered the three criteria for approving the application.  226 

 227 

The licensing board shall consider the following criteria when evaluating whether to approve, 228 

renew, or deny a congregate living and social services license application. 229 

 230 

Criteria 1: The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management 231 

plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life safety 232 

codes. 233 

 234 

Criteria 2: The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration 235 

that adversely affects the surrounding area. 236 

 237 

Criteria 3: The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic, 238 

pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions. 239 

 240 

Chair Oram said that the City staff report indicated that the three criteria for approving the 241 

application had been met. There were no objections from the Board. 242 



CLSS Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 

October 22, 2024 

Page 7 of 10 
 

A motion by Vice Chair Kopczynski to approve application CLSS-2024-21 for the Finch Capital 243 

LLC lodging house at 57 Winchester Street was duly seconded by Mr. Savastano. The motion 244 

carried unanimously.  245 

 246 

E) CLSS-2024-19: Applicant, Trevor Grauer, COO for Keene Cribs, is 247 

requesting a renewal Congregate Living & Social Services License for a 248 

lodging house, located at 85 Winchester St., and is in the High Density 249 

District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X of the Keene City 250 

Ordinances. 251 

 252 

Chair Oram requested staff comments. Mr. Wood stated that the Housing & Fire Inspectors were 253 

on site the day of this meeting and everything was satisfactory. There had also been no complaints 254 

against this property during the licensing period.  255 

 256 

Chair Oram welcomed the applicant, Trevor Grauer, COO for Keene Cribs, who had nothing to 257 

add to the application.  258 

 259 

Vice Chair Kopczynski asked if things were working well at the property. Mr. Grauer said yes. 260 

The Vice Chair was glad to see that the property had improved over time.  261 

 262 

Chair Oram opened the floor to public comments, and hearing none, he closed the public hearing.  263 

 264 

Vice Chair Kopczynski said that again, this was a property that had significant problems in years 265 

past but now appeared to be very well managed, so he thought it was perfectly appropriate to 266 

renew the license.  267 

 268 

The Board considered the three criteria for approving the application.  269 

 270 

The licensing board shall consider the following criteria when evaluating whether to approve, 271 

renew, or deny a congregate living and social services license application. 272 

 273 

Criteria 1: The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management 274 

plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life safety 275 

codes. 276 

 277 

Criteria 2: The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration 278 

that adversely affects the surrounding area. 279 

 280 

Criteria 3: The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic, 281 

pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions. 282 

 283 

Chair Oram said that the City staff report indicated that the three criteria for approving the 284 

application had been met. There were no objections from the Board.  285 



CLSS Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 

October 22, 2024 

Page 8 of 10 
 

A motion by Mr. Savastano to approve application CLSS-2024-19 for the Keene Cribs lodging 286 

house at 85 Winchester Street was duly seconded by Vice Chair Kopczynski. The motion carried 287 

unanimously.  288 

 289 

V. New Business 290 

 291 

Mr. Wood sought any feedback from the Board on the updated staff reports. Chair Oram said that 292 

the reports had been a huge improvement, particularly for the renewals, and being able to proceed 293 

through the three criteria efficiently, having them essentially pre-approved unless there are 294 

objections from the Board. He felt the process was better organized and he appreciated the draft 295 

motion language. 296 

 297 

Vice Chair Kopczynski agreed. He thought that perhaps the Board needed to ensure it asks about 298 

how the license holders/applicants are working with their neighbors, etc. He felt that a lack of 299 

complaints registered against a property would imply a lack of problems. Still, he said he was 300 

making a mental note to ask applicants, when they are present, because it was a hugely important 301 

factor when the City developed this Ordinance and when the original licensing occurred, 302 

especially with uses like homeless shelters, which some neighbors do not care for;  303 

communications can be very important and should be on the record. Vice Chair Kopczynski 304 

stated that the properties that were renewed at this meeting were “not the bad ones. They were the 305 

good ones from the standpoint of their operations and how they have turned things around.” He 306 

continued, noting that if a property had problems or complaints, the Board’s questioning might be 307 

different. Still, he said that all applicants went through the original licensing process and 308 

compiled their applications with the intent of making the renewal process as easy as possible so 309 

that they only need to discuss what might have changed during the past year vs. relitigating the 310 

original applications. So, Vice Chair Kopczynski said the staff reports were helpful.  311 

  312 

Ms. Seher asked where the notes were in the staff report indicating whether anything had changed 313 

since the original application. Mr. Wood pointed it out under “completeness,” and whether any 314 

documentation changed. Vice Chair Kopczynski added that there could also be a change of 315 

ownership that might not be reflected under the change of documentation. He said those things 316 

are important to know because he wants to understand what makes quality management, so there 317 

is a basis for other applicants.  318 

 319 

Mr. Savastano asked if there was a clear procedure on the City website for neighbors to raise 320 

concerns about any of these properties. Mr. Wood said yes, there is an online portal through the 321 

City of Keene website where people can lodge anonymous complaints or search any property in 322 

the City by address to see any history of complaints or if there are open complaints, including 323 

notes from staff. He said City staff had worked to improve that communication back to the 324 

complainant to let them know what happened for better communication using the system.  325 

 326 

Vice Chair Kopczynski referred to the original CLSS applications that these license holders 327 

submitted, noting that their communications plan included things like inviting neighbors or the 328 



CLSS Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 

October 22, 2024 

Page 9 of 10 
 

public in annually for a meet-and-greet, etc. He said the Board wants to know that those are 329 

occurring as intended, but those are not the same as complaints, so Mr. Wood would not know if 330 

those engagements were occurring as planned without direct communication with the applicants. 331 

Chair Oram wondered if the Board should ask to address that at some point. Vice Chair 332 

Kopczynski replied that when the Board asks applicants if anything has changed during the past 333 

year, they can ask them to elaborate more on what they did to follow their communication plans. 334 

He said that importantly, these applicants spent a lot of time—and in some cases a lot of money—335 

developing these plans that the City has integrated and kept on file, so for the long-range health of 336 

this licensing process, the Vice Chair thought the Board should be asking these questions; that the 337 

onus should be on the Board and not on City staff to follow-up. Ms. Seher agreed, citing 338 

Southwestern Community Services as a beautiful example of shelters that treat people as a part of 339 

that community who should be respected, which Ms. Seher said they can be proud of. Vice Chair 340 

Kopczynski thought that was true of the lodging houses too; even if their neighbors are other 341 

college students, he said that outreach and exercising the communications plans is an important 342 

part of an operation and marketing, if nothing else.  343 

 344 

Chair Oram recognized Beth Daniels, CEO of Southwestern Community Services (SCS), who 345 

explained that there is a housing and homelessness crisis across the country, so SCS is always 346 

looking at the different types of housing, and said it takes being open to all kinds because we 347 

cannot solve the issue with just one way. She said these social service agencies have tasked the 348 

City with being open to looking at boarding houses, shelters, and alternative housing. She said 349 

this licensing process through the City had lent some legitimacy and provided a sort of structure 350 

to strive for that legitimacy. Further, she said it allowed for exploring other solutions to housing 351 

because the more City residents see the social service agencies being held to task—and being 352 

willing to be held to task—Ms. Daniels said it would open the conversation for other housing 353 

solutions down the road. So, overall, she thought this was a positive cycle, and that this Board and 354 

the City were lending legitimacy to everything the local agencies were doing by putting them 355 

through these paces, and she thought it would have other ways of paying off in the long run as 356 

well.  357 

 358 

Ms. Seher added that she thought the nursing facilities might not have seen Ms. Daniels’ 359 

perspective yet and might feel that this process is redundant with the State of NH processes, but 360 

Ms. Seher said it is different, so she appreciated Ms. Daniels’ comments. Ms. Daniels agreed that 361 

this process is different that the State’s licensure, as that the City’s process focuses on abutters, 362 

community relations, and more.   363 

 364 

Chair Oram thanked Ms. Daniels for providing him with valuable perspective. At certain times, 365 

the Chair said agencies had pushed back against this Board, which he said had been somewhat 366 

uncomfortable, and he had asked himself if the Board was putting those agencies through a 367 

process that was truly valuable to both them and the community. He said Ms. Daniels had 368 

answered that question for him in a way he did not know, which was beneficial, and he was 369 

appreciative. As such, Chair Oram felt more committed knowing that this was legitimately 370 

helping these agencies in some way.  371 



CLSS Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 

October 22, 2024 

Page 10 of 10 
 

Vice Chair Kopczynski said there was an ongoing shift in how the City relates to its 372 

neighborhoods. Of late, Mr. Wood had been visiting neighborhoods many evenings through the 373 

Ward Optimization Weeks (WOW!) initiative and Senior Planner, Mari Brunner, was working on 374 

the Master Plan update and community planning. Things were ongoing at the neighborhood level. 375 

In the past, Keene’s community planning had been more so at the macro level, which the Vice 376 

Chair said works in some ways. However, at the neighborhood level, he said it was clear that the 377 

Water Street and School Street neighborhoods are very different, for example. Vice Chair 378 

Kopczynski said that this licensing process is a mechanism that the City thinks makes it possible 379 

for these congregate living and social service uses to fit in every potential neighborhood in the 380 

City, honoring the concept of neighborhoods and how these uses would fit into the neighborhood 381 

fabric because they will only work if they do fit. Ms. Daniels stated that whether it is 382 

neighborhood revitalization, housing development, or a shelter, the use must work with the 383 

neighbors. While it could be nerve-wracking, Ms. Daniels thought the other license holders would 384 

agree that this licensure was lending legitimacy to their overall processes, which would open 385 

further opportunities for them to find more solutions for community members in the future. So, 386 

Ms. Daniels thanked the Board.  387 

 388 

VI. Adjournment 389 

 390 

There being no further business, Chair Oram adjourned the meeting at 6:41 PM. 391 

 392 

Respectfully submitted by, 393 

Katryna Kibler, Minute Taker 394 

October 29, 2024 395 

 396 

Reviewed and edited by, 397 

Corinne Marcou, Board Clerk 398 



Page intentionally left blank



For Office Use Onlv; 

City of Keene, NH 
Case No. ___ _ 
Date Filled ___ _ 
Rec'd By ___ _ 

· Congregate Living & Social Services Page __ of __ 
Tax Map# _____ _ 

License Application Zoning District: 

If you have questions on how to complete this form, please call: (603) 352-5440 or email: communitydevelopment@keenenh.gov 

D Drug Treatment Center 

D Fraternity/Sorority 

D Group Home, Large 

NAME/COMPANY: 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

\ 
PHONE: 

OWNER 

SECTION 1: LICENSE TYPE 

D Group Home, Small 

D Group Resource Center 

D Residential Drug/Alcohol Treatment Facility 

NAME/COMPANY: 

D Homeless Shelter 

0 _}odging House 

0' Residential Care Facility 

APPLICANT 

DATE: /, '11/li SIGNATU~ 

PRINTED NAME: TITLE: 

\\.\\CA. \I\. 

AUTHORIZED AGENT OPERATOR/ MANAGER 
(if different than Owner/Applicant) 

NAME/COMPANY: 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE: 

EMAIL: 

SIGNATURE: DATE: 

PRINTED NAME: TITLE: 

(Point of 24-hour contact, if different than Owner/Applicant) 
D Same as owner 

EMAIL~ 

SIGNATURE: DATI: 

PRINTED NAME: TITLE: 

Page I of 4 



SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST 

A complete application must include the following items and submitted by one of the options below: 

• Email: communitydevelopment@keenenh.gov, with "CLSS License Application" in the subject line 

• Mail/ Hand Deliver: 
Community Development (4th Floor) 

Keene City Hall, 
3 Washington St, Keene, NH 03431 

The submittal requirements for a Congregate Living & Social Services License application are outlined further in 
Chapter 46, Article X of the City of Keene Code of Ordinances. 

Note: Additional information may be requested to complete the review of the application. 

PROPERTY OWNER: POINT OF 24 HOUR CONTACT: 
Name, phone number and address Name, phone number, and address of person acting as 

the operator, if not owner Same as owner 

REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION: WRITTEN NARRATIVE: 
Provide all required state or federal licenses, permits and cer- Provide necessary information to the submittal requirements 
tifications 

PROPERTY INFORMATION: 
Description of the property location including street address 
and tax map parcel number 

COMPLETED INSPECTION: or 

Inspection date: \ ( lJ \~ <, 

OPERATIONS AND MANAGEMENT PLAN: 
Plan based on the industry standard "Best Management 
Practices" to include: 

o Security Plan 
◊ Life Safety Plan 
o Staff Training and Procedures Plan 
o Health and Safety Plan 
◊ Emergency Response Plan 
◊ Neighborhood Relations Plan 
◊ Building and Site Maintenance Procedures 

In addition, Homeless Shelters will provide: 

APPLICABLE FEES: 
$165.00 application 
(checks made payable to City of Keene) 

SCHEDULED INSPECTION: 
\ 

Inspection date:_ 

LOCATION MAP: 

◊ Rules of Conduct, Registration System and Screening Procedures 
◊ Access Policies and Procedures 

Page 2 of 4 



American House Keene- Neighborhood Plan 2025 

American Houe Keene host several different groups in our community. We are happy to share 
our community spaces, we currently host the local BNI group, Branch River Theatre group, 
and The East Keene neighborhood group. This year we will begin collaborating with 
Monadnock Peer Support group to offer a grief group for seniors. We continue to work with 
Rise for Baby and family hosting an intergenerational play group. We have 2 current interns 

from MC2 charter school and hope to add a third. 

Monadnock therapy dogs continue to visit to get their hours for certification. We host 
preshow rehearsal's for the Lions club as well as MOCO arts. 

We sponsor the swamp bats each year, and host he welcome dinner for the players and their 

host families. 















October 30, 2024 

Langdon Place Genesis Healthcare 
Michael Johnson 
136A Arch St. 
Keene, NH 03431 

I< 
CITY OF KEENE 

NEW HAMPSHIRE 

Re: Residential Care Facility - Congregate Living & Social Services License Renewal 
Notice 

Dear Michael Johnson, 

On March 27, 2024, Langdon Place Genesis Healthcare was issued a Residential Care 
Facility Congregate Living & Social Services License. As this is an annual endeavor, your 
agency is scheduled for renewal by April 1. It is suggested to record the upcoming 
dates mentioned as it is your responsibility to adhere to this notice. 

During this process, an inspection is conducted approximately 45-50 days prior to the 
scheduled meeting date to provide your agency time to address any outstanding 
violations discovered by the Keene Fire Department and/or the Community 
Development Department. During the meeting, this will provide staff with the complete 
requirements to present to the Board who can then renew licenses promptly. 

Also note that for those agencies who hold Assembly Permits from the Fire Department, 
these inspections will be conducted concurrently, eliminating the need for a separate 
inspection. The Assembly Permits will be valid for the same one-year period. 

Note that your next inspection is scheduled for January 16, 2025, at 10:00 AM. Please 
email me to confirm your availability by January 2, 2025. This confirmation is your 
responsibility. If not confirmed, your inspection date may be rescheduled, which will 
delay your meeting time, potentially putting you in violation of your renewal license. 

In preparing for this renewal application, know that resubmitting the Operations and 
Maintenance Plans from your initial application will not be required as they are currently 
on file. We ask that these plans not be resubmitted but only if there are any significant 
changes to the originally submitted materials. The Board requests that only those 
plans which have been amended and/or updated to reflect current practices be 
submitted for consideration. Additionally, the Board requests that all agencies review 
their Neighborhood Relations Plan, as this is a critical aspect of the licensing process. 

Though the Operations and Maintenance Plans will not be required to be annually 
submitted, a new application will be. One has been included with this letter and a fillable 

CITY OF KEENE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

3 Washington Street 
Keene, NH 03431 

(603) 352-5440 
KeeneNH.gov 



pdf version can also be found online at https://keenenh.gov/ congregate-living-social­
services-licensing-board. Please note that your deadline to have all material submitted 
to this office is January 27, 2025, with the meeting scheduled for February 25, 2025 at 
6pm, Council Chambers, 2nd floor of City Hall, 3 Washington St. 

Please contact this office if you would like to review the original application and support 
documentation. 

If your agency has seen substantial changes to the original license, or is no longer 
operating as originally licensed, please inform this office so that our records can be 
updated, and that we can assist you in moving forward if a new license is needed. 

Staff are available to assist you with any questions during regular business hours, 
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm. 

CorlA'W\el 

Corinne Marcou 
Board Clerk 



,' 

For Offic : 

City of Keene, NH 
CaseNo. 211_ r;-..,,, 
Date Fill ~ $"" 

Congregate Living & Social Services 
License Application 

Rec'd By_~~­
Page _J__ of __.b...___ 
Tax Map# _____ _ 
Zoning District: ___ _ 

If you have questions on how to complete this form, please calf: (603) 352-5440 or email: communitydevelopment@keenenh.gov 

D Drug Treatment Center 

D Fraternity/Sorority 

D Group Home, Large 

SECTION 1: LICENSE TYPE 

D Group Home, Small 

D Group Resource Center 

D Residential Drug/Alcohol Treatment Facility 

SECTION 2: PROPERTY LOCATION 

D Homeless Shelter 

D Lodging House 

rRI Residential Care Facility 

ADDREss: 13' Arch Siru:f, J,(ur1e, fJH 03431 
SECTION 3: CONTACT INFORMATION 

I hereby certify that I am the owner, applicant, or the authorized agent of the owner of the property upon which this approva I is sought 
and that all information provided by me is true under penalty of law. If applicant or authorized agent, a signed notification from the prop­

erty owner is required. 

OWNER APPLICANT 

NAME/COMPANY: NAME/COMPANY: 

unt SNF 0 LLC Lar1 J.M Pl a.u o-f 
MAILING ADDRESS: Bru;,clfht WY MAILING ADDRESS: 

1 i tloor 13G Arch Sfruf, 
IHONE: 

EMAIL: EMAIL: 

SIGNATURE: DATE: SIGNATU~ DATE: 

PRINTED NAME: TITLE: PRINTED NAME: TITLE: 

.St tlt'l 5.:ft'llll,SO 0 ;.J t M1d•ic,el "JohftSd/l AcA trii Msf,~:fol 

AUTHORIZED AGENT 
(if different than Owner/Applicant) 

NAME/COMPANY: 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE: 

EMAIL: 

SIGNATURE: DATE: 

PRINTED NAME: TITLE: 

OPERATOR/ MANAGER 
(Point of 24-hour conta9, if different than Owne~ 

121"' Same as owner 

NAME/COMPANY: 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE: 

EMAIL: 

SIGNATURE: DATE: 

PRINTED NAME: TITLE: 

Page I of 4 



A complete application must include the following items and submitted by one of the options below: 

• Email: communitydevelopment@keenenh.gov, with "CLSS License Application" in the subject line 

• Mail/ Hand Deliver: 

Community Development (4th Floor) 
Keene City Hall, 

3 Washington St, Keene, NH 03431 

The submittal requirements for a Congregate Living & Social Services license application are outlined further in 
Chapter 46, Article X of the City of Keene Code of Ordinances. 

Note: Additional information may be requested to complete the review of the application. 

PROPERTY OWNER: POINT OF 24 HOUR CONTACT: 

Name, phone number and address Name, phone number, and address of person acting as 
the operator, if not owner Same as owner 

REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION: WRITTEN NARRATIVE: 
e all required state or federal licenses, permits and cer- Provide necessary information to the submittal requirements 
·ons 

PROPERTY INFORMATION: 
Description of the property location including street address 
and tax map parcel number 

COMPLETED INSPECTION: or 
Inspection date: ______ _ 

OPERATIONS AND MANAGEMENT PLAN: 

ar "Best M anagement 
Practices" to include: 

◊ Security Plan 
o Life Safety Plan 
o Staff Training and Procedures Plan 
o Health and Safety Plan 
o Emergency Response Plan 
o Neighborhood Relations Plan 
o Building and Site Maintenance Procedures 

In addition, Homeless Shelters will provide: 

APPLICABLE FEES: 
$165.00 application 
(checks made payable to City of Keene) 

SCHEDULED INSPECTION: 
Inspection date: ______ _ 

LOCATION MAP: 

o Rules of Conduct, Registration System and Screening Procedures 
o Access Policies and Procedures 

Page 2 of 4 



I 

! 
For Qffi~e tt~~_Qnly; 
Gl~P No.·-

1f•-~• \ City of Keene, NH 

~-, Congreg<1;te living & ~oc!al Services 
~.i!!J.'' License Apphcation 

, O,itr FtJ!<>d 
I Rfl('{j Dy 

! P,1gl'.l -· of 
j Ta( Map# _. __ _ 

! Zonir'lg Oistri(,t 
' -~- - - -·-- - ' 

/.( vou hc,11: que~tlons on how to complete this form, please call: (603) 352-5440 or emml: rommunitydevelopment@kun••nn.<10·1 

1 
0 Drug Treatment Center 

' 0 fraternity/ Sorority 

0 Group Home, large 

iAODRESS: 
' 

SECTION 1: LICENSE TYPE 

D Group Home, Small 

D Group Resource Center 

D Residential Drug/Alcohol Treatment Facili ty 

SECTION Z: PROPERTY LOCATION 

l 

SECTION 3: CONTACT INFORMATION 

0 Homel'!ss Shel!E>r 

D lodging Hou'>e 

li1 Restdcnt:al Care Faci!rty 

I hereby cerl:lfy that I am the owner. applicant, or the authorized agent of the owner of the properly upon which this approval is sought 
and that all ,nlormc3tion provided by me is true under penalty of tc1w. If apphc<1n1 or authorizl.'d ;;,gent a signed notification trom the prop­

erty owner is required. 

I OWNER APPLICANT !___ _________________ ___ ________ _ - - --·---\ 
; 

. NAME/COMPANY: NAME/COMPANY: 

Ke{Jnt SNF Op e.a LLC Lttrido(\ Pi'1ct of X(_ln_i __ .. ____ J 
MAILING ADDRESS: fsm#Jf?t tJ'( MAILING ADDRESS: 

_lH~.2~0-.c.._,l(n~4 ....... p-P -.S:Jnr:-1- '2i -Floor 136 Arch Sffuf KuM, t/J.I 03t.f3I 
/HONE: Go - I - 3 PHONE: '103- 3~1- 3qo2. 
EMAIi.; 

AUTHORIZED AGENT 
(ff drfferent than Owner/Applicant) 

; ·-, - -·-··--
1 NAME/COMPANY: 

I -· --·.,- - ·· 
: MAiLING .ADDRESS: 

PHONE: 

· EMAIL: 

SIGT°'hTURE: 

PRfNlED NAME: 

TITLE: 

Atlm,11;5,1/ll.·W 

OPERATOR/ MANAGER 
(Point of 24-hour conta~f drrferent than Owner~ 

!!t Same as owner 

NAME/COMPANY: 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE; 

EMAIL: 

SIGNATURE: DAT£: 

llilf: 



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
OFFICE OF OPERATIONS SUPPORT 

HEALTH FACILITIES ADMINISTRATION 
129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301 

LICENSE 
Under provisions of New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated Chapter RSA 151, a license is issued to: 

Licensee: KEENE SNF OPCO LLC 
Name: LANGDON PLACE OF KEENE 
located at: 136A ARCH ST 

Keene NH 03431 

To Operate: Nursing Home Subtype: 
This license is effective under the conditions and for the period stated below: 
License#: 04773 
Effective Date: : 09/01/2024 Expiration Date: 08/31/2025 
Administrator: MICHAELJOHNSON Medical Director: MICHAEL KASSCHAU, MD Laboratory Director: 

Total Number of Beds: 25 

COMMENTS: 

~~ 
Chief Legal Officer 



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

OFFICE OF OPERATIONS SUPPORT 

HEALTH FACILITIES ADMINISTRATION 

129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301 

LICENSE 
Under provisions of New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated Chapter RSA 151, a license is issued to: 
Licensee: KEENE SNF OPCO LLC 
Name: LANGDON PLACE OF KEENE 
Located at: 136A ARCH ST 

Keene NH 03431 

To Operate: Supported Residential Care Facility Subtype: 

This license is effective under the conditions and for the period stated below: 
License#: 04774 
Effective Date: 09/01/2024 
Administrator: JENNIFER ROUSSEAU 

Total Number of Beds: 156 

COMMENTS: 

REVISED CERTIFICATE 

Expiration Date: 08/31/2025 

Waivers: 

1. He-P 805.17(ad){l-4) 
Comments: 

1. PERM WAIVER TO 805.18(b)(l) 

~~ 
Chief legal Officer 



nh.gov 
Licensing 

Home 

Person Information 

I Name: MICHAEL F KASSCHAU 

License Information 

License No: 13287 Profession: Medicine License Type: Physician 

License Status: Active Issue Date: 10/4/2006 Expiration Date: 6/30/2026 

Additional Information 
.. 

-

Specialty: 
Family Practice/Family 
Medicine 

Board Certification Information 

Board Certified Certification I Expiration 
·-

ABMS Board Specialties 
Yes Family Medicine !Jan 1 2029 12:00AM family medicine 

Medical Education Information 

Type Facility Name Country Year 
Medical School UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS, DALLAS TX us 1999 
Internship JOHN PETER SMITH HOSP, FORT WORTH TX 2000 
Residency JOHN PETER SMITH HOSP, FORT WORTH TX 2002 

Remarks! 

I No Related Documents 

Disclaimer: The New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification considers the information 
contained In this website to constitute primary source verification. The information viewed here is reflective 
of current records in our licensing database. 

8 NH.Gov I Privacy Policy I Accessibility Policy I Contact Us Form 



nh.gov 
Licensing 

Home 

Person Information 

Name:MICHAELJOHNSON 

Address Information 

State: NH 

License Information 

License No: 
. Nursing Home 

3736 Profession: Administrators 

License 
Status: 

Remarks 

Active 

License Type: 

Expiration 
Date: 

No Related Documents 

Nursing Home 
Administrator 

12/31/2025 

Disclaimer: The New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification considers the information 
contained in this website to constitute primary source verification. The information viewed here is reflective 
of current records in our licensing database. 

Privacy Policy I Accessibilit y Policy I Contact Us Form 



SECTION 4: APPLICATION AND LICENSE RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS 
Using additional sheets if needed, briefly describe your responses to each criteria: 

1. Description of the client population to be served, including a description of the services provided to the cli­
ents or residents of the facility and of any support or personal care services provided on or off site. 

Prl-f l°ClLS ly prc.rJdtd 

2. Description of the size and intensity of the facility, including information about; the number of occupants, 
including residents, clients staff, visitors, etc.; maximum number of beds or persons that may be served by the 
facility; hours of operations, size and scale of buildings or structures on the site; and size of outdoor areas asso­
ciated with the use. 

ij r~,s 'lrt~ 

f1t?fshLJ I iv1~ {).. {(_CJ. 

Page 3 of 4 



SECTION 4: APPLICATION AND LICENSE RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS-CONTINUED 
Using additional sheets if needed, briefly describe your responses to each criteria: 

3. For Congregate Living Uses, describe the average length of stay for residents/occupants of the facility. 

Page 4 of 4 



Page intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

 

CONGREGATE LIVING & SOCIAL SERVICES LICENSING BOARD 

2025 Meeting Schedule 

 

 

*Scheduled as needed 

Meetings are held on the 4th Tuesday of the month, unless otherwise noted, begin at 

6:00 PM, in Council Chambers, 2nd floor, City Hall, 3 Washington St. 

  

RENEWAL DATE DEADLINE INSPECTION DATE MEETING DATE 

 December 30, 2024 * January 28, 2025* 

April 1 January 27, 2025 January 14 & 16, 2025 February 25, 2025 

April 1 February 24, 2025 February 4, 2025 March 25, 2025 

May 1 March 24, 2025 February 13, 2025 April 22, 2025 

June 1 April 30, 2025 March 4, 2025 May 27, 2025 

 May 26, 2025 * June 24, 2025* 

 June 23, 2025 * July 22, 2025* 

 July 28, 2025 * August 26, 2025* 

October 1 August 25, 2025 July 30, 2025 September 23, 2025 

November 1 September 29, 2025 September 9, 2025 October 28, 2025 

 October 27, 2025 * November 25, 2025* 

 November 24, 2025 * December 23, 2025* 

 December 29, 2025  * January 27, 2026* 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



